Subject: FW: **Website Revison Request**

From: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:31PM

To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Re: **Website Revison Request™*

Thank you, Pam! This request is complete.

Home page: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-wednesday-august-9/
Planning Commission: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

Have a great evening!

CHANEY SHANER
Marketing and Communications Specialist
Marketing and Communications

N,
Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4048 (Desk)
6145798516 (Cell)
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Becky Whittington

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:11PM
To: Pam Ripley

Subject: RE: Public Notice 1st Run

Posted.
Becky

BECKY WHITTINGTON
Administrative Assistant
Mayor's Office
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e
Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd.

Gahanna, Ohio 43230

614.342.4045

614.342.4100 (Fax)
Becky.Whittington@Gahanna.gov
www.Gahanna.gov

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:30 PM

To: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>; Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice 1st Run

Hello,
Attached is the 15t run notice that needs posted on/by 7/26/2023.
Thank you,

Pam RipLEY
DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office

T
Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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Public Notice - Planning Commission — Wednesday,
August 9

PUBLIC NOTICE

Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall

200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, August 9, 2023

7 p.m.

PP-0001-2023 To consider a Preliminary Plat Application for Crescent Woods; for 40.087+/- acres located at 0

Hamilton Road; Parcel IDs Nos. 025-013767, 025-014172, and 025-014173; Current Zoning MFPRD and SCPD;
Griffin Caldwell, applicant.

(First Notice run 7/26/2023)

Certified by: Pam Ripley, Deputy Clerk of Council



